
 
 
Reference 
Number:  
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Private Individual 
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11 March 2024 

Subject: 
 

Radiology Information Systems (RIS) 

 
 Please answer the following questions regarding your current RIS provider: 

 
Q1 Do you have a RIS (Radiology Information System)? If not, please do not provide any 

further response. 
  
A1 Yes 
  
Q2 Which supplier? 
  
A2 Magnetus Software 
  
Q3 What is the system name? 
  
A3 Wellbeing CRIS 
  
Q4 When was it installed? (month/year) 
  
A4 May-04 
  
Q5 Is it annually reviewed? 
  
A5 No 
  
Q6 What procurement framework did you use? (e.g., tender) 
  
A6 QE Facilities 
  
Q7 What were the installation costs? 
  
A7 Information not held- the Trust pays an annual maintenance cost for CRIS. 
  
Q8 What were the training costs? 
  
A8 Information not held- as per A7. 
  
Q9 What are the maintenance costs? 
  
A9 The annual maintenance cost for CRIS is £62,523. 
  
Q10 What is the annual spend on RIS? 
  
A10 Information not held- as per A7. 
  



 
Q11 What is the total value of the contract?   

A11 £306,485.00   

Q12 Do you currently have plans to replace the system? (Yes/No/Maybe and why)   

A12 No- 18 months into a 48-month contract.   

 Please answer the following questions regarding your former RIS provider: 
 

Q13 Did you have a different RIS (Radiology Information System) system in the past? If not, 
please do not provide any further response.   

A13 No 

 


